
From: Wyre Forest Programme Officer  
Sent: 19 December 2012 13:05  
To: 'Sherratt, Claire'  
Subject: RE: Wyre Forest DC Siate Allocations & Policies DPD & Kidderminster Central Area Action Plan - Request 
to attend PH  
Attachments: KCAAP&SALP DPD wanting to appearv2.doc.pdf  
  
Claire  
  
Thank you.  
  
I have also received a request from Mr Angus Martin of amec Environmnet & Infrastructure UK Ltd. 
representing, Homes and Communities Agency/Department of Health/Coventry & Warwickshire Partnership 
Trust,  who have requested that they want to change from written submission only, to attend the oral hearing.  
  
I have sent them the published documents, and I now attach for your information the revised list of attendees 
to be published on the website. This is an amended list and the original list still remains published for 
comparison.  
  
The representation is based on SAL.PDS1, which is being examined during the hearing in any case under Matter 
10 – Green Belt.  
  
I trust this is all in order  
  
Kind Regards  
  
Bradley  
  
  
From: Sherratt, Claire   
Sent: 19 December 2012 11:30 To: Bradley Gammond  

Subject: RE: Wyre Forest DC Siate Allocations & Policies DPD & Kidderminster Central Area Action Plan - 
Request to attend PH  

  

Thanks for this Bradley - I do not consider it is necessary for them to attend the 
hearing sessions.   

Regards,  

Claire   
  

  
From: Bradley Gammond [mailto:Bradley.Gammond@wyreforestdc.gov.uk]  Sent: 19 December 2012 09:45 

To: Sherratt, Claire Subject: Wyre Forest DC Siate Allocations & Policies DPD & Kidderminster Central Area 
Action Plan - Request to attend PH  
Claire  
  
West Mercia Police and Hereford & Worcester Fire Service (noted on the attendees list as West Mercia 
Constabulary) have withdrawn their objections and therefore no longer wish to attend, following discussions on 
11 December with the Council under Statements of Common Ground.  

mailto:Bradley.Gammond@wyreforestdc.gov.uk


  
Their willingness to attend should you deem it beneficial to do so still stands.  
  
With regard to the above, Do you consider it beneficial for them to attend in any case?  
  
Kind Regards  
  
Bradley   
  
  

 This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet 

anti-virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM 

Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.  

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 

purposes.  
--   

***************************************  

  

These details do not constitute an electronic signature. Wyre Forest  

  

District Council does not accept service of documents by email.  

  

  

  

This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended  

  

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are   

  

addressed. The email may contain sensitive or protectively marked   

  

material upto RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. The  

  

sender's permission to read the email and attachments is only given to  

  

the intended recipient.   

  

  

  

Wyre Forest District Council monitor all emails. All GCSX traffic may  

  

be subject to additional recording and/or monitoring in accordance  

  

with relevant legislation.  

  

  

  

If you are not the intended recipient, the email and any files have  

  

been transmitted to you in error and any copying, distribution or   

  

other use of the information contained in them is strictly prohibited  

  

and you do not have the sender's permission to read the email and   

  



attachments.  

  

  

  

If you have received this email in error please notify the Network  

  

Administrator via email at: postmaster@wyreforestdc.gov.uk    

  

  

  

Please Note. No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding  

  

agreement on behalf of Wyre Forest District Council with another party  

  

by email.  

  

  

  

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted by email. The recipient  

  

should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses.  

  

Wyre Forest District Council accepts no liability for any damage caused  

  

by any virus transmitted by this email.  

  

***************************************  

**********************************************************************  
Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or 
recorded for lawful purposes.  
   
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.  
   
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.  
   
www.clearswift.com   
**********************************************************************  
   

 The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning 

service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate 

Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free. Communications via the 

GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.  
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